Tracey Evans

From: JESW

Sent: 03 Marc :

To: Tracey Evans

Subject: Re: Planning application window specs

Hi there, we intend to use all of them and they will be swapped out for the same size and style that is already in the
bungalow.
Many thanks Jess

> 0n 3 Mar 2021, at 14:42, Tracey Evans <tracey.evans@powys.gov.uk> wrote:

-

> Hi Jess, there are a lot of different windows shown on your

> attachment - you will need to clearly mark which windows you are

> proposing to use and where they are going

>

> Thanks

-

> Tracey

-

> Tracey Evans

> Dechnegydd Cynllunio / Planning Technician Rheoli Datblygu /

> Development Management Cyngor Sir Powys / Powys County Council Ffon /

> Tel: 01597 827177 E-bost / Email: tracey.evans@powys.gov.uk

>

> Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg/Correspondence welcomed

> in Welsh and English

-

> Diogelu Data a Chyfrinachedd: Er mwyn cyflawni ceisiadau, cwynion ac

> apeliadau'r Gwasanaeth Cynllunio mae angen i'r cyngor brosesu data personol yn unol a'r ddeddfwriaeth gynllunio
berthnasol, sydd i'w weld ar wefan gynllunio Llywodraeth Cymru
(https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Ftopics%2Fplanning%2F%3Fski
p%3D1%26lang%3Dcy&amp;data=04%7C01%7Ctracey.evans%40powys.gov.uk%7C9338aa494c154f72771208d8de5
a51a4%7Cc01d9eel0eb0475499ae03ae8a732b50%7C0%7C1%7C637503826824857568%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZ
sb3d8eyJWIljoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTilelk1lhaWwiLCIXVCIeMn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=i3%2F9p1
RuN7gvC1VGga5BeifLYeSOvaF7%2Bglz608vDZM%3D&amp;reserved=0). Bydd y Gwasanaeth Cynllunio'n cadw
Gwybodaeth yn unol a'r ddeddfwriaeth ac amserlen cadw'r Cyngor. Os oes gennych bryderon am sut rydym yn
defnyddio'ch data personol cysylltwch a'r Swyddog Diogelu Data trwy e-bost
Information.Compliance@powys.gov.uk neu drwy ffonio 01597 826400. Cofiwch y gallwch gael hyd i fwy o
wybodaeth am Ddiogelu Data a Chyfrinachedd trwy fynd i: https://cy.powys.gov.uk/article/653/Defnyddio-Cwcis.

>

> Data Protection and Privacy: In order to deliver the Planning Service (applications, complaints and appeals etc.) it
is necessary for the council to process personal data, in accordance with relevant planning legislation, as listed on
the Welsh Governments planning website
(https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Ftopics%2Fplanning%2F%3Flan
g%3Den&amp;data=04%7C01%7Ctracey.evans%40powys.gov.uk%7C9338aa494c154172771208d8de5a51a4%7Cc01
d9eel0eb0475499ae03ae8a732b50%7C0%7C1%7C637503826824857568%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eylWIljoi
MC4wLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTilelk1lhaWwilLCIXVCI6EMNn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=TzvC6PwhKN3b8AFthd
wsTpFGMpB%2BcNHb27CfVukAsUQ%3D&amp;reserved=0). Information held by the Planning Service will be
retained in accordance with the legislation and the Councils retention schedule. If you have any concerns regarding
the use of your personal data please contact the Data Protection Officer by email at
Information.Compliance@powys.gov.uk or by phone at 01597 826400. Please note that further information on the
Data Protection and Privacy can be found at the following address: https://en.powys.gov.uk/privacy.
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> From: Jess

> Sent: 03 March 2021 12:19

> To: Tracey Evans <tracey.evans@powys.gov.uk>

> Subject: Planning application window specs

>

> Good afternoon,

> | was just wondering if this will suffice for samples/descriptions of the change of windows?

> Many thanks

> Jess hutton

>

>

>

> Mae'r e bost hwn ac unrhyw atodiad iddo yn gyfrinachol ac fe'i bwriedir ar gyfer y sawl a enwir arno yn unig. Gall
gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Os yw wedi eich cyrraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni ellwch ei gopio, ei ddosbarthu na'i
ddangos i unrhyw un arall a dylech gysylltu gyda Cyngor Sir Powys ar unwaith. Mae unrhyw gynnwys nad yw'n
ymwneud gyda busnes swyddogol Cyngor Sir Powys yn bersonol i'r awdur ac nid yw'n awdurdodedig gan y Cyngor.
>

> This e mail and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The content may
contain privileged information. If it has reached you by mistake, you should not copy, distribute or show the content
to anyone but should contact Powys County Council at once. Any content that is not pertinent to Powys County
Council business is personal to the author, and is not necessarily the view of the Council.

>

>




